

Wind transport near Cooke City. Strong northwest wind drifted recent low density snow into slabs near ridgelines. Some of these slabs extend far and wide. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Dec 24, 2017</u> Cooke City, 2017-12-24